


Mission Statement 
Through shared governance, leadership, and a diverse system of unique 

institutions, the mission of the Southern University and A&M College System is to deliver affordable 
world-class education, a trained workforce, state-of-the-art research, creative scholarship, and 

transformational public service to the State of Louisiana, the Nation, and the World. 

SPECIAL RECOGNITION COMMITTEE 
Board of Supervisors Meeting Room 

Leon R. Tarver II Cultural & Heritage Center 
Baton Rouge, LA 
February 21, 2025 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

3. Special Presentation(s)

A. Human Jukebox Superbowl Recognition

B. Top Jags Recruitment Book

4. Adjournment

Members 
Atty Tony Clayton – Chairman, Mr. Reggie Abraham, Ms. Maple Gaines, Mr. Donald Ray 

Henry, Mr. Myron K. Lawson, Atty. Domoine Rutledge, Atty. Edwin Shorty, Mrs. Ann Smith, 
Rev. Dr. Samuel Tolbert, and Dr. Rani Whitfield 





Mission Statement 
Through shared governance, leadership, and a diverse system of unique 

institutions, the mission of the Southern University and A&M College System is to deliver affordable 
world-class education, a trained workforce, state-of-the-art research, creative scholarship, and 

transformational public service to the State of Louisiana, the Nation, and the World. 

 

FACILITIES AND PROPERTY COMMITTEE 
(Following Special Recognition Committee) 

February 21, 2025 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Roll Call 
 

3. Adoption of the Agenda 
 

4. Public Comments 
 

5. Informational Item(s) 
 

A. Facilities Update (SUS) 
 

6. Other Business 
 

7. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Members 
Rev. Donald Ray Henry – Chair, Ms. Maple Gaines – Vice Chair, Ms. Zazell Dudley, 

Mr. Chris Masingill, Mr. Paul P. Matthews, Atty. Domoine Rutledge, Atty. Edwin Shorty, 
Mrs. Ann Smith, Dr. Rani Whitfield, and Atty. Tony Clayton – Ex Officio 







Mission Statement 
Through shared governance, leadership, and a diverse system of unique 

institutions, the mission of the Southern University and A&M College System is to deliver affordable 
world-class education, a trained workforce, state-of-the-art research, creative scholarship, and 

transformational public service to the State of Louisiana, the Nation, and the World. 

 

 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

(Following Facilities and Property Committee) 
February 21, 2025 

AGENDA 

 
1. Call to Order 

 
2. Roll Call 

 
3. Adoption of the Agenda 

 
4. Public Comments 

 
5. Informational Item(s) 

A. Interim Financial Report 
 

6. Other Business 

7. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Members 

Mr. Myron K. Lawson – Chair, Mrs. Ann Smith – Vice Chair, Mr. Reggie Abraham, 
Atty. Quincy Cawthorne, Ms. Zazell Dudley, Ms. Maple Gaines, Mr. Chris Masengill, 

Atty. Domoine Rutledge, and Atty. Tony Clayton– Ex Officio 



 

 
 
 

Southern University System 
General Operating Budget Interim Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 
As of January 31, 2025    

Executive Summary 
 
 

Attached is a summary of the Southern University System fiscal year 2024-2025 general operating 

budget financial activities for the month ending June 30, 2025. The Southern University System is 

reporting a $14,533,106 decrease in self-generated revenue as compared to the approved budget. 

The expenditures for the campuses have been adjusted to offset the shortfall for the fiscal year.  

Southern University Board and System Administration  

The System Office is funded by state appropriations and there is no projected shortfall in revenues.  

 

Southern University Baton Rouge Campus   

The Baton Rouge Campus has a $404,349 projected increase in self-generated revenue as compared 

to the approved budget. The Baton Rouge Campus has increased scholarships to balance the 

operating budget for the fiscal year.  

Southern University Law Center  

The Law Center has a $2,123,185 projected shortfall in self-generated revenue as compared to the 

approved budget. The Law Center has reduced operating expenditures to balance the operating 

budget for the fiscal year. The Law Center has submitted to the Board of Regents a request to reduce 

self-generated revenue authority to align the budget with current enrollment and fees. 

Southern University News Orleans Campus  

The New Orleans Campus has a $2,757,098 projected shortfall in self-generated revenue as 

compared to the approved budget. The New Orleans Campus has reduced salaries, related benefits, 

operating expenses, supplies, other charges, and equipment to balance the operating budget for the 

fiscal year. The New Orleans Campus has submitted to the Board of Regents a request to reduce self-

generated revenue authority to align the budget with the current enrollment and fees.  

Southern University Shreveport Campus  

The Shreveport Campus has a $57,172 projected shortfall in self-generated revenue as compared to 

the approved budget. The Shreveport Campus has reduced salaries, and related benefits to balance 

their operating budget for the fiscal year.  

Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center   

The Agricultural Research and Extension Center has a $10 million projected shortfall in federal 
funds as compared to the approved budget. The Agricultural Research and Extension Center has 
reduced major repairs to balance their operating budget for the fiscal year. The $10 Million in 
federal funds was not a monetary allocation. Southern University has inquired as to the purpose of 
the unfunded appropriation and has not received an answer. The Agricultural Research Center has 
been requesting $10 million in annual recurring base state funding, which now stands at $7.5 
million.  
  
Summary  

Based on the information above, the campuses have made the appropriate adjustments to maintain 

a balanced budget as of January 31, 2025. Revenues and expenditures will be monitored to ensure a 

balanced operating budget for the fiscal year 2024-2025.  



FY25 Budget Actual Projected Total FY25

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 68,472,475$        47,074,829$        21,397,646$        68,472,475$        -$                               68.8%

Statutory Dedicated 12,454,156           9,560,728             2,893,428             12,454,156           -                                  76.8%

Federal 13,654,209           2,171,072             1,483,137             3,654,209             (10,000,000)           15.9%

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2024 35,857,606           35,117,154           -                               35,117,154           (740,452)                 97.9%

    Tuition - Spring 2025 31,861,880           30,871,246           26,530                   30,897,776           (964,105)                 96.9%

    Tuition - Summer 6,311,451             2,965,870             2,136,102             5,101,972             (1,209,479)              47.0%

    Out-of-State Fees 18,927,819           19,801,622           811,842                 20,613,464           1,685,645               104.6%

    Other 22,872,344           12,045,217           7,522,412             19,567,629           (3,304,715)              52.7%

Interagency Transfer 4,476,791             2,577,120             1,899,671             4,476,791             -                                  57.6%

Total Revenues 214,888,731$   162,184,857$   38,170,768$      200,355,626$   (14,533,106)$       75.5%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 93,722,793$        54,835,606$        37,788,133$        92,623,739$        (1,099,054)$           58.5%

  Other Compensation 345,877                 170,543                 145,334                 315,877                 (30,000)                    49.3%

  Related Benefits 37,687,112           20,568,818           16,329,914           36,898,732           (788,380)                 54.6%

Total Personal Services 131,755,782$   75,574,966$      54,263,382$      129,838,348$   (1,917,434)$         57.4%

  Travel 1,502,109             550,631                 932,884                 1,483,515             (18,594)                    36.7%

  Operating Services 21,284,452           10,537,387           7,255,468             17,792,855           (3,491,597)              49.5%

  Supplies 2,492,527             1,304,767             969,180                 2,273,947             (218,580)                 52.3%

Total Operating Expenses 25,279,088$      12,392,785$      9,157,532$         21,550,317$      (3,728,771)$         49.0%

  Professional Services 2,624,196             1,280,374             1,520,565             2,800,939             176,743                   48.8%

  Other Charges 17,419,932           2,118,193             13,580,509           15,698,702           (1,721,230)              12.2%

  Debt Services

  Interagency Transfers 10,067,114           4,394,589             5,322,741             9,717,330             (349,784)                 43.7%

Total Other Charges 30,111,242$      7,793,157$         20,423,814$      28,216,971$      (1,894,271)$         25.9%

  General Acquisitions 2,201,741             79,137                   2,122,604             2,201,741             -                                  3.6%

  Library Acquisitions 487,649                 279,421                 133,159                 412,580                 (75,069)                    57.3%

  Major Repairs 11,362,000           785,241                 576,759                 1,362,000             (10,000,000)           6.9%

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs 14,051,390$      1,143,799$         2,832,522$         3,976,321$         (10,075,069)$       8.1%

  Scholarships 13,691,229           15,806,582           967,087                 16,773,669           3,082,440               115.5%

Total Expenditures 214,888,731$   112,711,289$   87,644,336$      200,355,626$   (14,533,106)$       52.5%

Southern University System

General Operating Budget Interim Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025

As of January 31, 2025 

Page 1



FY25 Budget Actual Projected Total FY25

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 4,163,212$           2,862,210$           1,301,002$           4,163,212$           -$                               68.8%

Statutory Dedicated -                               -                               -                               

Federal -                               

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2024

    Tuition - Spring 2025

    Tuition - Summer

    Out-of-State Fees

    Other

Interagency Transfer

Total Revenues 4,163,212$         2,862,210$         1,301,002$         4,163,212$         -$                               68.8%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 1,866,962$           1,013,228$           853,734$              1,866,962$           -$                               54.3%

  Other Compensation 64,500                   30,331                   34,169                   64,500                   -                                  47.0%

  Related Benefits 672,749                 275,218                 397,531                 672,749                 -                                  40.9%

Total Personal Services 2,604,211$         1,318,777$         1,285,434$         2,604,211$         -$                               50.6%

  Travel 260,000                 78,862                   181,138                 260,000                 -                                  30.3%

  Operating Services 281,000                 46,861                   234,139                 281,000                 -                                  16.7%

  Supplies 111,000                 30,842                   80,158                   111,000                 -                                  27.8%

Total Operating Expenses 652,000$             156,565$             495,435$             652,000$             -$                               24.0%

  Professional Services 97,000                   1,470                      95,530                   97,000                   -                                  1.5%

  Other Charges 711,876                 1,122                      710,754                 711,876                 -                                  0.2%

  Debt Services -                               -                               -                               

  Interagency Transfers 35,625                   -                               35,625                   35,625                   -                                  0.0%

Total Other Charges 844,501$             2,592$                  841,909$             844,501$             -$                               0.3%

  General Acquisitions 62,500                   6,653                      55,847                   62,500                   -                                  10.6%

  Library Acquisitions -                               -                               

  Major Repairs -                               -                               

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs 62,500$               6,653$                  55,847$               62,500$               -$                               10.6%

  Scholarships -                               -                               

Total Expenditures 4,163,212$         1,484,587$         2,678,625$         4,163,212$         -$                               35.7%

Southern University Board and System Administration

General Operating Budget Interim Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025

As of January 31, 2025 

Page 2



FY25 Budget Actual Projected Total FY25

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 28,649,563$        19,696,574$        8,952,989$           28,649,563$        -$                               68.7%

Statutory Dedicated 6,507,266             5,591,951             915,315                 6,507,266             -                                  85.9%

Federal -                               -                               -                               -                               -                                  

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2024 23,284,500           23,707,834           -                               23,707,834           423,334                   101.8%

    Tuition - Spring 2025 20,396,500           20,334,944           -                               20,334,944           (61,556)                    99.7%

    Tuition - Summer 4,321,800             2,501,678             522,066                 3,023,744             (1,298,056)              57.9%

    Out-of-State Fees 13,041,066           14,043,053           338,640                 14,381,693           1,340,627               107.7%

    Other 11,500,000           6,310,269             5,189,731             11,500,000           -                                  54.9%

Interagency Transfer 4,476,791             2,577,120             1,899,671             4,476,791             -                                  57.6%

Total Revenues 112,177,486$   94,763,423$      17,818,412$      112,581,835$   404,349$               84.5%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 50,052,036$        30,185,484$        19,526,552$        49,712,036$        (340,000)$               60.3%

  Other Compensation 201,377                 111,045                 60,332                   171,377                 (30,000)                    55.1%

  Related Benefits 20,447,807           12,365,996           7,958,998             20,324,994           (122,813)                 60.5%

Total Personal Services 70,701,220$      42,662,526$      27,545,881$      70,208,407$      (492,813)$             60.3%

  Travel 325,870                 219,835                 87,441                   307,276                 (18,594)                    67.5%

  Operating Services 10,864,049           6,381,868             3,394,993             9,776,861             (1,087,188)              58.7%

  Supplies 909,411                 566,060                 145,352                 711,412                 (197,999)                 62.2%

Total Operating Expenses 12,099,330$      7,167,762$         3,627,787$         10,795,549$      (1,303,781)$         59.2%

  Professional Services 1,101,480             738,977                 167,504                 906,480                 (195,000)                 67.1%

  Other Charges 8,718,829             1,052,827             7,566,003             8,618,830             (99,999)                    12.1%

  Debt Services -                               -                               

  Interagency Transfers 6,953,717             2,525,918             4,427,799             6,953,717             -                                  36.3%

Total Other Charges 16,774,026$      4,317,722$         12,161,305$      16,479,027$      (294,999)$             25.7%

  General Acquisitions 62,032                   -                               62,032                   62,032                   -                                  0.0%

  Library Acquisitions 137,649                 55,448                   55,133                   110,581                 (27,068)                    

  Major Repairs 62,000                   33,700                   28,300                   62,000                   -                                  54.4%

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs 261,681$             89,148$               145,465$             234,613$             (27,068)$                34.1%

  Scholarships 12,341,229           14,784,240           79,999                   14,864,239           2,523,010$             119.8%

Total Expenditures 112,177,486$   69,021,398$      43,560,437$      112,581,835$   404,349$               61.5%
   

Southern University Baton Rouge Campus

General Operating Budget Interim Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025

As of January 31, 2025 

Page 3



FY25 Budget Actual Projected Total FY25

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 8,762,093$           6,023,942$           2,738,151$           8,762,093$           -$                             68.8%

Statutory Dedicated 196,051                 86,313                   109,738                 196,051                 -                               44.0%

Federal -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2024 5,376,930             4,425,834             -                               4,425,834             (951,096)               82.3%

    Tuition - Spring 2025 5,035,879             4,207,859             -                               4,207,859             (828,020)               83.6%

    Tuition - Summer 767,123                 -                               855,700                 855,700                 88,577                   0.0%

    Out-of-State Fees 4,913,227             4,614,331             468,750                 5,083,081             169,854                 93.9%

    Other 4,324,708             3,383,988             338,220                 3,722,208             (602,500)               78.2%

Interagency Transfer -                               -                               -                               -                               

Total Revenues 29,376,011$      22,742,267$      4,510,559$         27,252,826$      (2,123,185)$       77.4%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 13,847,907$        8,014,975$           5,832,932$           13,847,907$        -$                             57.9%

  Other Compensation -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

  Related Benefits 5,190,893             2,313,029             2,877,864             5,190,893             -                               44.6%

Total Personal Services 19,038,800$      10,328,005$      8,710,795$         19,038,800$      -$                            54.2%

  Travel 605,000                 118,576                 486,424                 605,000                 -                               19.6%

  Operating Services 3,557,235             647,352                 786,698                 1,434,050             (2,123,185)           18.2%

  Supplies 325,000                 129,373                 195,627                 325,000                 -                               39.8%

Total Operating Expenses 4,487,235$         895,301$             1,468,749$         2,364,050$         (2,123,185)$       20.0%

  Professional Services 750,000                 216,607                 533,393                 750,000                 -                               28.9%

  Other Charges 2,401,585             258,567                 2,143,018             2,401,585             -                               10.8%

  Debt Services -                               -                               -                               -                               

  Interagency Transfers 375,554                 314,588                 60,966                   375,554                 -                               83.8%

Total Other Charges 3,527,139$         789,762$             2,737,377$         3,527,139$         -$                            22.4%

  General Acquisitions 722,837                 -                               722,837                 722,837                 -                               

  Library Acquisitions 300,000                 221,974                 78,026                   300,000                 -                               74.0%

  Major Repairs 300,000                 -                               300,000                 300,000                 -                               

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs 1,322,837$         221,974$             1,100,863$         1,322,837$         -$                            16.8%

  Scholarships 1,000,000             307,516                 692,484                 1,000,000             -                               30.8%

Total Expenditures 29,376,011$      12,542,558$      14,710,268$      27,252,826$      (2,123,185)$       42.7%

Southern University Law Center

General Operating Budget Interim Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025

As of January 31, 2025 

Page 4



FY25 Budget Actual Projected Total FY25

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 8,170,946$           5,617,529$           2,553,417$           8,170,946$           -$                             68.8%

Statutory Dedicated 3,563,311             3,234,278             329,033                 3,563,311             -                               90.8%

Federal -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2024 3,637,296             3,527,562             -                               3,527,562             (109,734)               97.0%

    Tuition - Spring 2025 3,421,518             3,324,981             -                               3,324,981             (96,538)                 97.2%

    Tuition - Summer 685,157                 191,329                 493,828                 685,157                 -                               27.9%

    Out-of-State Fees 688,151                 835,088                 4,452                      839,540                 151,389                 121.4%

    Other 5,153,295             2,196,075             255,005                 2,451,080             (2,702,215)           42.6%

Interagency Transfer

Total Revenues 25,319,674$      18,926,842$      3,635,734$         22,562,577$      (2,757,098)$       74.8%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 11,545,993$        7,161,251$           4,160,317$           11,321,568$        (224,425)$             62.0%

  Other Compensation -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

  Related Benefits 4,650,087             2,437,235             1,961,595             4,398,830             (251,257)               52.4%

Total Personal Services 16,196,080$      9,598,486$         6,121,912$         15,720,398$      (475,682)$           59.3%

  Travel 20,000                   3,693                      16,307                   20,000                   -                               18.5%

  Operating Services 3,519,190             2,434,001             803,965                 3,237,966             (281,224)               69.2%

  Supplies 84,000                   8,643                      33,615                   42,258                   (41,742)                 10.3%

Total Operating Expenses 3,623,190$         2,446,337$         853,887$             3,300,224$         (322,966)$           67.5%

  Professional Services 39,916                   59,784                   63,375                   123,159                 83,243                   

  Other Charges 3,580,673             456,134                 1,040,111             1,496,245             (2,084,428)           12.7%

  Debt Services -                               -                               -                               

  Interagency Transfers 1,579,815             627,114                 588,654                 1,215,768             (364,047)               39.7%

Total Other Charges 5,200,404$         1,143,032$         1,692,140$         2,835,172$         (2,365,232)$       22.0%

  General Acquisitions -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               0.0%

  Library Acquisitions 50,000                   1,999                      -                               1,999                      (48,001)                 4.0%

  Major Repairs -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs 50,000$               1,999$                  -$                            1,999$                  (48,001)$             4.0%

  Scholarships 250,000                 591,784                 113,000                 704,784                 454,784                 236.7%

Total Expenditures 25,319,674$      13,781,638$      8,780,938$         22,562,577$      (2,757,098)$       54.4%
   

Southern University New Orleans Campus

General Operating Budget Interim Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025

As of January 31, 2025 

Page 5



FY25 Budget Actual Projected Total FY25

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 6,993,605$           4,808,101$           2,185,504$           6,993,605$           -$                             68.7%

Statutory Dedicated 383,716                 286,313                 97,403                   383,716                 -                               74.6%

Federal -                               -                               

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2024 3,558,880             3,455,924             -                               3,455,924             (102,956)               97.1%

    Tuition - Spring 2025 3,007,983             3,003,462             26,530                   3,029,992             22,009                   99.8%

    Tuition - Summer 537,371                 272,863                 264,508                 537,371                 -                               50.8%

    Out-of-State Fees 285,375                 309,150                 -                               309,150                 23,775                   108.3%

    Other 1,894,341             154,885                 1,739,456             1,894,341             -                               8.2%

Interagency Transfer

Total Revenues 16,661,271$      12,290,698$      4,313,401$         16,604,099$      (57,172)$             73.8%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 9,092,257$           4,805,368$           3,752,260$           8,557,628$           (534,629)$             52.9%

  Other Compensation -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               0.0%

  Related Benefits 3,994,945             1,910,920             1,669,715             3,580,635             (414,310)               47.8%

Total Personal Services 13,087,202$      6,716,288$         5,421,975$         12,138,263$      (948,939)$           51.3%

  Travel 43,000                   19,986                   23,014                   43,000                   -                               46.5%

  Operating Services 2,113,863             773,700                 1,340,163             2,113,863             -                               36.6%

  Supplies 179,500                 146,482                 54,179                   200,661                 21,161                   81.6%

Total Operating Expenses 2,336,363$         940,168$             1,417,356$         2,357,524$         21,161$               40.2%

  Professional Services -                               144,802                 143,698                 288,500                 288,500                 

  Other Charges 225,000                 272,824                 415,373                 688,197                 463,197                 121.3%

  Debt Services -                               -                               

  Interagency Transfers 912,706                 926,969                 -                               926,969                 14,263                   101.6%

Total Other Charges 1,137,706$         1,344,595$         559,071$             1,903,666$         765,960$             118.2%

  General Acquisitions -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               0.0%

  Library Acquisitions -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               0.0%

  Major Repairs -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               0.0%

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs -$                            -$                            -$                            -$                            -$                            0.0%

  Scholarships 100,000                 114,646                 90,000                   204,646                 104,646                 114.6%

Total Expenditures 16,661,271$      9,115,697$         7,488,402$         16,604,099$      (57,172)$             54.7%
   

Southern University Shreveport Campus

General Operating Budget Interim Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025

As of January 31, 2025 

Page 6



FY25 Budget Actual Projected Total FY25

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 11,733,056$        8,066,473$           3,666,583$           11,733,056$        -$                             68.7%

Statutory Dedicated 1,803,812             361,873                 1,441,939             1,803,812             -                               20.1%

Federal 13,654,209           2,171,072             1,483,137             3,654,209             (10,000,000)         15.9%

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2024 -                               -                               -                               

    Tuition - Spring 2025 -                               -                               -                               

    Tuition - Summer -                               -                               -                               

    Out-of-State Fees -                               -                               -                               

    Other -                               -                               -                               

Interagency Transfer -                               -                               -                               

Total Revenues 27,191,077$      10,599,417$      6,591,660$         17,191,077$      (10,000,000)$    39.0%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 7,317,638$           3,655,299$           3,662,339$           7,317,638$           -$                             50.0%

  Other Compensation 80,000                   29,167                   50,833                   80,000                   -                               36.5%

  Related Benefits 2,730,631             1,266,420             1,464,211             2,730,631             -                               46.4%

Total Personal Services 10,128,269$      4,950,885$         5,177,384$         10,128,269$      -$                            48.9%

  Travel 248,239                 109,679                 138,560                 248,239                 -                               44.2%

  Operating Services 949,115                 253,605                 695,510                 949,115                 -                               26.7%

  Supplies 883,616                 423,367                 460,249                 883,616                 -                               47.9%

Total Operating Expenses 2,080,970$         786,651$             1,294,319$         2,080,970$         -$                            37.8%

  Professional Services 635,800                 118,734                 517,066                 635,800                 -                               18.7%

  Other Charges 1,781,969             76,719                   1,705,250             1,781,969             -                               4.3%

  Debt Services -                               -                               -                               

  Interagency Transfers 209,697                 -                               209,697                 209,697                 -                               0.0%

Total Other Charges 2,627,466$         195,453$             2,432,013$         2,627,466$         -$                            7.4%

  General Acquisitions 1,354,372             72,484                   1,281,888             1,354,372             -                               5.4%

  Library Acquisitions -                               -                               -                               -                               

  Major Repairs 11,000,000           751,541                 248,459                 1,000,000             (10,000,000)         6.8%

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs 12,354,372$      824,025$             1,530,347$         2,354,372$         (10,000,000)$    6.7%

  Scholarships -                               8,396                      (8,396)                    -                               -                               

Total Expenditures 27,191,077$      6,765,410$         10,425,667$      17,191,077$      (10,000,000)$    24.9%

Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center

General Operating Budget Interim Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025

As of January 31, 2025 

Page 7



Mission Statement 
Through shared governance, leadership, and a diverse system of unique 

institutions, the mission of the Southern University and A&M College System is to deliver affordable 
world-class education, a trained workforce, state-of-the-art research, creative scholarship, and 

transformational public service to the State of Louisiana, the Nation, and the World. 

 

LEGAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
(Following Finance Committee) 

February 21, 2025 

AGENDA 

 
1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adoption of the Agenda 

4. Public Comments 

5. Action Item(s) 

A. Request for Approval for the acquisition of a customized Aconity-MIDI Laser Powder 
Bed Fusion system (3D Printer) with multi-material capabilities by SUBR. This contract 
totals $1,008,559.00 which warrants board approval. (SUBR) 

 
B. Adjournment 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Members 

Atty. Quincy Cawthorne – Chair Atty. Domoine Rutledge – Vice Chair, Miss Dana Bailey, 
Ms. Maple L. Gaines, Atty. Edwin Shorty, Mr. Henry Whitehorn, and 

Atty Tony Clayton – Ex Officio 





































































Mission Statement 
Through shared governance, leadership, and a diverse system of unique 

institutions, the mission of the Southern University and A&M College System is to deliver affordable 
world-class education, a trained workforce, state-of-the-art research, creative scholarship, and 

transformational public service to the State of Louisiana, the Nation, and the World. 

 

 
PERSONNEL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 

(Following Legal Affairs Committee) 
February 21, 2025 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Roll Call 
 

3. Adoption of the Agenda 
 

4. Public Comment 
 

5. Action Item(s) 
 

A. Request for Approval of Personnel Action on Positions Equal to or Greater than 
$100,000.00 (SUAREC) 

Name Position/Department Personnel 
Action 

Waived/ 
Search 

Salary 
Previous | Suggested 

Funding 
Source 

1. Dr. Clyde 
Bagley 

Vice Chancellor of 
Research 

Promotion/Full 
Professor with 
Tenure 

Search 184,760 $175,000 Federal 

 
 

B. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions Equal to or Greater than 
$100,000.00 (SUS) 

Name Position/Department Personnel 
Action 

Waived/ 
Search 

Salary 
Previous | Suggested 

Funding 
Source 

2. Dawn 
Harris 

Chief Human 
Resources Officer 

Promotion Search $130,000 $135,000 State 

6. Other Business 
 

7. Adjournment 
 
 

 
Members 

Atty. Edwin Shorty– Chair Ms. Maple Gaines – Vice Chair, Mr. Reggie Abraham, Ms. Zazell 
V. Dudley, Mr. Chris Masengill, Atty. Domoine Rutledge, Mrs. Ann Smith, Mr. Henry 

Whitehorn, and Atty Tony Clayton – Ex Officio 

































Chief Human Resources Officer 
 
As part of the President’s Executive Cabinet, this System position is directly responsible for 
leading managers of the division and indirectly responsible for all employees within the division.  
The CHRO establishes and implements Human Resources (HR) efforts that effectively 
communicate and support the System’s mission and strategic vision, by developing HR plans and 
strategies to support the achievement of the System’s overall business operations objectives.  
 
The ideal candidate will function as a strategic business advisor to the executive/senior 
management regarding key organizational and management issues. CHRO will work with the 
System’s executive management team to establish a sound plan of management succession that 
corresponds to the strategy and objectives of the University. The CHRO develops comprehensive 
strategic recruiting, and retention plans to meet the human capital needs of strategic goals, as well 
as develop and implement comprehensive compensation and benefits plans that are competitive 
and cost-effective.  The CHRO will provide overall leadership and guidance to the HR function 
by overseeing talent acquisition, talent development, succession planning, retention, training, 
leadership development, compensation and benefits globally. 
 
Education and Work Experience 
 

• A master’s degree in Human Resources Management or equivalent field and 7 years of 
Human Resources experience 

• Demonstrated knowledge of federal and state laws and regulations, statues and legal 
precedence relating to human resources, employer-employee relations and equal 
employment opportunity 

• Working knowledge of health and welfare benefits, Workers’ Compensation, classification 
and compensation systems 

• SPHR or SHRM-SCP certification preferred  
• Experience with Banner, LaGOV ERP, and Argos 

 
Required Skills/Abilities 

• Excellent verbal and written communication skills 
• Excellent interpersonal and conflict resolution skills 
• Excellent organizational skills and attention to detail 
• Strong analytical and problem-solving skills 
• Strong supervisory and leadership skills 

 
Salary Range  $110,000 - $140,000 
 
Physical Requirements 
 

• Prolonged periods of sitting at a desk and working on a computer. 
• Must be able to lift 15 pounds at times.  



DAWN M. HARRIS, MBA, MS, SHRM-SCP
@gmail.com |  225- |  www.linkedin.com/in/dawnmharrismba

SENIOR HUMAN RESOURCES PROFESSIONAL

Dec 2018 - PresentSOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BATON ROUGE LANDMASS

Southern University and A&M College, Southern University Law Center, Southern University
Agricultural Research and Extension Center, College of Agricultural, Family, and Consumer Sciences,
and Southern University Laboratory School

Leads all Human Resources operations across multiple campuses, providing strategic guidance
on management, training, conflict resolution, Ellucian BANNER HR modifications and HR
compliance with federal and state regulations.
Creates department goals in alignment with strategic plan and business needs.
Continuously evaluate and enhance departmental programs and processes to improve efficiency
and compliance.
Collaborates with Campus HR Directors to create cohesive Human Resources policies,
procedures and practices.
Works closely with campus stakeholders in Finance and Administration to ensure timely and
accurate payroll processing.
Designs and implements training, through asynchronous and synchronous instruction for faculty
and staff.
Streamlined paper-based HR processes by implementing electronic systems through dynamic
forms and BANNER workflow, reducing time-to-hire.
Established a recruitment and hiring process for Southern University's participation in NASA's
Mentor-Protégé Program. The recruits’ success resulted in SU receipt of the 2021 Small
Business Mentor Protégé of the Year award.
Restructured and implemented Affordable Care Act procedures, resulting in the first penalty-
free IRS transmittal and a savings of approximately $2.3 million.
Spearheaded the Employee Monitoring Report (EMR) project, successfully reducing Office of
Group Benefits (OGB) underpayment/overpayment by $240,000.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Accomplished Senior Human Resources leader with over 20 years of progressive experience in
managing HR functions across diverse organizations, including higher education, government, and
healthcare. Proven track record in driving strategic HR initiatives that improve operational efficiency,
compliance, and employee engagement. Expertise in strategic management, HR systems optimization,
diversity, equity and inclusion initiatives, employee engagement, HR partnerships and strategy
alignment to drive organizational efficiency.

Human Resources Director

Society for Human Resource Management Senior Certified Professional (SHRM-SCP), 
Society for Human Resource Management (SHRM)
Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Certificate, University of South Florida
Cybersecurity Practitioner Certificate, IBM

Masters of Business Administration, Human Resources Management, New York Institute of Technology
Masters of Science, Sport & Fitness Administration, Troy University

EDUCATION

CERTIFICATIONS

Bachelors of Science, Therapeutic Recreation, Southern University and A&M College



Strategized with COVID-19 pandemic team to implement remote work systems and procedures,
and established safe transition processes for employees returning to the office.
Acted as a champion for NASA and The Boeing Company Lean Six Sigma Project, driving process
improvements and operational efficiencies.
Partnered with the Division of Information Technology (DoIT) to implement Job X, streamlining the
student hiring process and improving productivity and compliance.
Led a digital transformation initiative within HR, modernizing systems and processes for greater
efficiency.

 Dawn M. Harris, MBA, MS, SHRM-SCP Page 2 0f 4

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE CONTINUED

Achieved a 40% increase in employee evaluations and improved civil service audit compliance.
Initiated ongoing multi campus project that resulted in consolidating redundant payrolls, closing
outstanding positions and streamlining the position vacancy authorization process.
Partnered with DoIT and Academic Affairs to roll out Academic Affairs professional development
initiative.
Partnered with Southern University System HR Directors to host systemwide week of activities
aimed at fostering a positive and collaborative workplace culture.

HRIS: Ellucian BANNER, LaGOV ERP, ARGOS, SuccessFactors, Moodle Train

Collaborated with the Human Resources Director to update employee handbook.
Managed HRIS system and assisted employees at all levels with work related issues including
FMLA, workers’ compensation, benefits, career development and employee relations issues.
Updated and standardized job descriptions across all departments to ensure alignment with
organizational goals and provide a clear career progression pathway for employees.
Developed and implemented standard operating procedures (SOPs) that supported effective
succession planning, ensuring continuity of operations and leadership development within the
organization.
Implemented a comprehensive succession planning framework, identifying key roles and skill sets
needed for future leadership, while fostering employee growth and internal mobility.
Spearheaded updates to roles and responsibilities regularly, ensuring that staffing needs and
future leadership requirements were proactively addressed.

LA BOARD OF REGENTS/ LA OFFICE OF STUDENT FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
Human Resources Specialist

HRIS: LaGOV ERP

Dec 2017 - Dec 2018

LOUISIANA DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION

Delegated comprehensive support to 21 state agencies with the utilization of 10 HR professionals.
Supervised daily HR operations, including benefits administration, retirement planning, training and
development, and the execution of special projects. 
Led the successful consolidation and restructuring of 1,000+ employees across the Office of
Technology Services and Office of State Human Capital Management (OSHCM) into newly formed
agencies.
Contributed to the OSHCM Lean Six Sigma initiative, identifying and resolving inefficiencies in the
Office of Group Benefit employee monitoring report process.
Played a key role in the State Affordable Care Act (ACA) Employer Response Team to develop and
implement procedures ensuring statewide ACA compliance.
Conducted research and spearheaded the creation of electronic onboarding and personnel action
request processes, now adopted by all executive cabinet state agency human resources
departments.
Assessed training needs and developed an agency specific Comprehensive Public Training Program,
aligning courses with the agency's policy goals and objectives.

Human Resources Supervisor
Aug 2009 - Dec 2017



Managed the seamless transition of two gubernatorial administrations into the Office of the
Governor
Instrumental leadership role in the State Affordable Care Act (ACA) Employer Response Team to
develop and implement procedures ensuring statewide ACA compliance.
Conducted research and spearheaded the creation of electronic onboarding and personnel action
request processes, now adopted by all executive cabinet state agency human resources
departments.
Assessed training needs and developed an agency specific Comprehensive Public Training Program,
aligning courses with the agency's policy goals and objectives.
Managed the seamless transition of two gubernatorial administrations into the Office of the
Governor.

Page 3 0f 4Dawn M. Harris, MBA, MS, SHRM-SCP

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE CONTINUED

HRIS: LaGOV ERP

HRIS: LaGOV ERP

Reconciled and processed monthly insurance invoices for the Office of Group Benefits, ensuring
accuracy and timely payments.
Offered expert advice on retirement plans and benefits, acting as the go-to resource for employees.
Processed the full lifecycle of employee personnel actions, from initial hire through retirement,
ensuring compliance and accuracy at every stage.
Audited all personnel action entries to ensure data integrity. 
Supervised 3 human resources professionals.

Facilitated retirement counseling sessions and conducted new employee orientations to ensure
smooth onboarding and retirement planning.

Human Resources Analyst B, C
Human Resources Specialist
Human Resources Supervisor
LA DEPARTMENT OF WILDLIFE & FISHERIES

Dec 2006 - Oct 2007
Oct 2007 - Dec 2008
Dec 2008 - Dec 2009

Sept 2004 - Dec 2006

Provided comprehensive Business Process Outsourcing (BPO) solutions for hospitals Health
Information Management (HIM) services (medical record management, transcription, coding,
release of information, and electronic medical records).
Supervised a team of 24 employees across 13 states, ensuring high performance and alignment
with corporate goals.
Led corporate compliance initiatives, ensuring adherence to regulatory standards and company
policies.
Evaluated current staffing needs, identifying gaps and determining the need for new hires or skill
enhancements for succession planning.
Analyzed business practices, implemented improvements, and optimized workflows to enhance
operational efficiency.
Recruited, hired, and trained new staff on updated procedures and policies to drive
organizational success.

PHNS, INC.
East Coast District Manager

HRIS: Meditech, EPIC, Cerner

Corporate Compliance Officer Aug 2003 - Sept 2004



VOLUNTEER & COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Page 4 0f 4Dawn M. Harris, MBA, MS, SHRM-SCP

Sept 2004 - Dec 2006

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE CONTINUED

Provided comprehensive Business Process Outsourcing (BPO) solutions for hospitals Health
Information Management (HIM) services (medical record management, transcription, coding,
release of information, and electronic medical records).
Supervised a team of 24 employees across 13 states, ensuring high performance and alignment
with corporate goals.
Led corporate compliance initiatives, ensuring adherence to regulatory standards and company
policies.
Evaluated current staffing needs, identifying gaps and determining the need for new hires or skill
enhancements for succession planning.
Analyzed business practices, implemented improvements, and optimized workflows to enhance
operational efficiency.
Recruited, hired, and trained new staff on updated procedures and policies to drive
organizational success.

PHNS, INC.
East Coast District Manager

HRIS: Meditech, EPIC, Cerner

Corporate Compliance Officer Aug 2003 - Sept 2004

Second Vice President, Baton Rouge Sigma Alumnae Chapter, Delta Sigma Theta          2023 - Present
Strategic Planning Chair, Baton Rouge Sigma Alumnae Chapter, Delta Sigma Theta         2023 - Present 
Board Member and Ways & Means Chair, Life Development Foundation                           2022 - Present   
State Employee Payroll Benefits Committee Member, State of Louisiana                         2018 - Present      
Training & Development Committee, Junior League of Baton Rouge                                  2022 - 2024                           
Diversity, Equity, Inclusion & Belonging Committee, Junior League of   Baton Rouge       2020 - 2022 
Vice President, Louisiana Society of Human Resources Managers Association                  2018 - 2022                           

HRIS: LaGOV ERP

Reconciled and processed monthly insurance invoices for the Office of Group Benefits, ensuring
accuracy and timely payments.
Offered expert advice on retirement plans and benefits, acting as the go-to resource for employees.
Managed the full lifecycle of employee personnel actions, from initial hire through retirement,
ensuring compliance and accuracy at every stage.
Audited all personnel action entries to ensure data 
Supervised 3 human resources professionals



Mission Statement 
Through shared governance, leadership, and a diverse system of unique 

institutions, the mission of the Southern University and A&M College System is to deliver affordable 
world-class education, a trained workforce, state-of-the-art research, creative scholarship, and 

transformational public service to the State of Louisiana, the Nation, and the World. 

 

 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

(Following Personnel Affairs Committee) 
February 21, 2025 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adoption of the Agenda 
 

4. Public Comments 
 

5. Resolutions 
 

6. Action Item(s) 
A. Request for Approval of Minutes of January 17, 2025, SUS Board of Supervisors 

Meeting 
 

B. Request for Approval of Committee Reports and Recommendations 
 

C. Request for Approval of REIMAGINE SUSLA 5-Year Strategic Plan 
 

D. Request Approval for President Shields, Chief Administrative Officer, to provide the 
name of the consultant by the March board meeting that will provide a 
comprehensive review of our current system of operations, and to identify 
opportunities to optimize operational efficiency and effectiveness on all five 
campuses of the Southern University System. 

 
E. Consideration of the Recommendation for Southern University Law 

Center Chancellor EXECUTIVE SESSION* 
 

7. Informational Item(s) 
A. Presidential Report 

 
B. Legislative Priorities 

 
C. Chancellor Reports 

 
D. SU Alumni Executive Director Report 

 
E. SU Branding and Marketing Discussion  

8. Other Business 
 

9. Adjournment 
 

*Pursuant to Louisiana Revised Statute 42:17, executive session may be required. 



1 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes January 17, 2025 

SPECIAL RECOGNITION COMMITTEE 
January 17, 2025 

 
Leon R. Tarver II Cultural & Heritage Center 

Baton Rouge, LA 
 

MINUTES 
 

The meeting of the Southern University Board of Supervisors was called to order by Board Chair Myron K. Lawson.  
 

Board Chair Myron Lawson announced the convening of the Special Recognition Committee.  
 
The invocation was given by Father Clark. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mr. Kameron Tillage, a 12th grade honor 
student at Southern University Laboratory School.       
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 3: Recognition of Former Board Members 

Chairman Lawson and Vice Chairman Whitfield acknowledge the former board members and presented them with a 
gift.   
Chairman Elect Clayton presented a gift from the board to Chairman Lawson and Vice Chairman Whitfield.   
 
AGENDA ITEM 4: Installation of 2025 Board Officers (new and returning members) 
 
Chairman Lawson handed gavel to Chairman – Elect Tony Clayton. 
 
All new and returning members were installed. (Mr. Reggie Abraham, Atty. Quincy Cawthorne, Mr. Donald Henry, 
Mr. Chris Masingill, Atty Domoine Rutledge, and Mr. Henry Whitehorn.) 
  
AGENDA ITEM 5: Election of 2025 Board Vice Chair 
 
Chairman Clayton open the floor for nominations.  Mr. Myron K. Lawson nominated Mr. Reginald Abraham and 
Miss Dana Bailey second the motion.  Atty Domoine Rutledge requested the nomination be closed.   
 
Motion was approved.   
 
Mr. Reginald Abraham is the 2025 Vice Chairman.  Mr. Abraham gave a speech and thanked everyone.   
 
AGENDA ITEM 6: SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 
 

a. Video Presentation by Louisiana Public Broadcasting - Documentary of Southern University Law 
Center (SUBR) 
Chancellor Pierre/Dr. Merrick presented the documentary 
 

b. Coca-Cola Presentation - "Best of the Best" Award (SUBR) 
The representatives from Coca-Cola presented the University with a check. 
 

c. BREC Baton Rouge Zoo Presentation  
Chancellor Pierre and Dr. Merrick introduced the Zoo Director and the Board Members of BREC. 
They announced the winner of the naming of the new jaguar at Baton Rouge BREC Zoo.  The name is 
“Lacumba”.  



2 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes January 17, 2025 

 
AGENDA ITEM 7: INFORMATIONAL ITEM(s) 
 

A. ABOVE AND BEYOND (Process and Nomination Criteria) 
 
President Shields and Honorable Member Smith informed everyone that they are working on the process and Nomination criteria 
for the above and beyond award.   
 
Chairman Clayton recognized all political officials in the audience and gave them an opportunity to give greetings and welcome.   
 
AGENDA ITEM 4: ADJUOURNMENT 
 
A motion was made by Attorney Domoine Rutledge to adjourn the meeting.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



3 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes January 17, 2025 

ATHLETICS COMMITTEE 
(Following Special Recognition Committee)  

January 17, 2025 
 

Leon R. Tarver II Cultural & Heritage Center 
Baton Rouge, LA 

 

MINUTES 
 
The Board Chair Tony Clayton announced the convening of the Athletic Committee.  Attorney Domoine Rutledge 
called the committee meeting to order. 

Roll Call by President Shields 

Present: Atty. Domoine Rutledge – Chair, Dr. Rani Whitfield – Vice Chair, Mr. Reggie Abraham, Ms. Maple 
Gaines, Mr. Donald Ray Henry, Mr. Chris Masengill, Mr. Paul Matthews, Mrs. Ann Smith and Mr. Henry Whitehorn, 
and Atty Tony Clayton – Ex Officio 

Absent: None 

AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

There was a motion by Dr. Rani Whitfield and the second by Mr. Paul Matthews to adopt the agenda. 

Motion passed. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Public Comments from Dr. Oswald D’Auvergne and Dr. Igiede – Faculty Senate Organization.  
 
AGENDA ITEM 5: ACTION ITEM(s) 
 
Motion by Mr. Paul Matthews and seconded by Mr. Chris Masingill to approve Action Item 5A. 
 
Motion passed.  
 

A. Request for Approval for Men and Women Track and Field Fall 2025 (SUNO) 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 6: OTHER BUSINESS 
 
None 
 
AGENDA ITEM 8: ADJOURNMENT 

A motion was made by Mr. Paul Matthews to adjourn the meeting.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



4 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes January 17, 2025 

FACILITIES AND PROPERTY COMMITTEE 
(Following Athletics Committee) 

Southern University Baton Rouge Campus 
January 17, 2025 

 
Leon R. Tarver II Cultural & Heritage Center 

Baton Rouge, LA 
 

MINUTES 
 

The Board Chair Tony Clayton announced the convening of the Facilities and Property Committee. Member Donald 
Ray Henry called the committee meeting to order. 
 
Roll Call by President Shields 
 
Present: Mr. Donald Ray Henry – Chair, Ms. Maple Gaines – Vice Chair, Ms. Zazell Dudley, Mr. Chris Masingill, 
Mr. Paul P. Matthews, Atty. Domoine Rutledge, Atty. Edwin Shorty, Mrs. Ann Smith and Dr. Rani Whitfield and 
Atty. Tony Clayton – Ex Officio 
   
Absent: None 
 
AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
 
There was a motion by Atty Edwin Shorty and the second by Ms. Maple Gaines to adopt the agenda. 
Motion passed. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
None 
 
AGENDA ITEM 5: ACTION ITEM(s) 
 

Motion by Atty Edwin Shorty and seconded by Mr. Paul Matthews to approve Action Item 5A.  Motion 
Approved. 
 

A. Act 465 0f 023 appropriated $1.65M for the Law Clinic Annex project.  
Request appropriation be increased by $800k of Fees and Self-Generated Revenues bringing the 
total budget authority for the project to $2.4M. 

  
 

AGENDA ITEM 6: INFORMATIONAL ITEM(s) 
 

A. Facilities Update (SUS) 
1. FY 2025 – 2026 Capital Outlay (eCORTS) Submissions 
2. Capital Outlay Funded Projects List 
 

Mr. Dawson provided an update on all projects.  Mr. Donald Ray Henry discussed his visit to   SUNO and SUBR.   
 
 
 
 



5 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes January 17, 2025 

AGENDA ITEM 7: OTHER BUSINESS 
 
None 
 
 AGENDA ITEM 8: ADJOURNMENT 
 
 A motion was made by Attorney Edwin Shorty to adjourn the meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



6 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes January 17, 2025 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
(Following Facilities and Property Committee) 
Southern University Baton Rouge Campus 

January 17, 2025 
 

Leon R. Tarver II Cultural & Heritage Center 
Baton Rouge, LA 

 
MINUTES 

 
The Board Chair Tony Clayton announced the convening of the Finance Committee. Mr. Myron K. Lawson called the 
committee meeting to order. 
 
Roll Call by President Shields 
 
Present: Mr. Myron K. Lawson – Chair, Mrs. Ann Smith – Vice Chair, Mr. Reggie Abraham,  Atty. Quincy 
Cawthorne, Ms. Zazell Dudley, Ms. Maple Gaines, Mr. Chris Masengill, Atty. Domoine Rutledge and Atty. Tony 
Clayton– Ex Officio          
 
Absent: None 
 
AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
 
There was a motion by Atty Domoine Rutledge and the second by Mrs. Ann Smith to adopt the agenda. 
 
Motion passed. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
None 
 
AGENDA ITEM 5: ACTION ITEM(s): 
     
Motion by Atty Domoine Rutledge and seconded by Mrs. Ann Smith to approve Action Item 5A-5D (1-6) in global. 
   
Motion Approved. 
 

A. Request for approval- IPAD Fee for Incoming First-Year Nursing Students (SUSON)  
B. Request for approval for course lab Fee for undergraduate and graduate students enrolled in the Speech 

Language and Pathology Program (SUBR) 
C. Request for approval to Increase Differential Tuition and Mandatory Fee for any graduate, professional, or 

specialized program and to establish differential tuition for any undergraduate program, including but not 
limited to programs granting certificates, degrees, diplomas or other credentials of value that has been 
identified as a high-cost program by the Louisiana Board of Regents amounts by Five (5) Percent (SUBR) 

D. 1. Request for approval for Tuition & Fees Increase Effective Fall Semester 2025 (SUNO) 
2. Request for approval for Program Fee Increases for Nursing (SUNO) 
3. Request for approval for Program Fee Increase for Social Work (SUNO) 
4. Request for approval for University Self-Assessed Fee Increase (SUNO) 
5. Request for approval for Housing Increase (SUNO) 
6. Request for approval for Athletic Fee Increase (SUNO) 
 



7 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes January 17, 2025 

7. Request for approval to eliminate the SUNO Foundation Fee ($5) that is charged to students (SUNO) 
Removed from agenda.  
 

Motion by Mr. Chris Masingill and seconded by Mrs. Ann Smith to approve Action Item 5E-5F in global to include 
the modification to the wording from Atty Domoine Rutledge. 
   
Motion Approved. 

 
 

E. Request for approval pursuant to the final submission of the Baton Rouge Campus Landmass housing 
assessment report from the vendor, The Board of Supervisors is authorizing the Southern University 
System Foundation to serve as developer and/or manager of housing projects for the SUBR Campus. 

 
F. Request for approval to proceed with the RFP for food service. (SUS) 

 
Atty Rutledge along with the board is requesting additional information for RFP for food service.  This 
information is requested before the February Meeting.  Atty Rutledge asked that when making decisions, 
please include the students.  

 
 

AGENDA ITEM 6: INFORMATIONAL ITEM 
 

A. Interim Financial Statement  
Mr. McClinton mentioned the financial statements are in the packet.  He asked if there were any 
questions. Ms. Zazell Dudley and Atty Domoine Rutledge had questions that Mr. McClinton 
addressed.  President Shields informed the board that the financial proposals for each campus will be 
provided at the February meeting.    

 
  
AGENDA ITEM 7: OTHER BUSINESS: 
 
None 
 
AGENDA ITEM 8: ADJOURNMENT 
 
A motion was made by Mrs. Ann Smith to adjourn the meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



8 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes January 17, 2025 

LEGAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
(Following Finance Committee) 

Southern University Baton Rouge Campus 
January 17, 2025 

 
Leon R. Tarver II Cultural & Heritage Center 

Baton Rouge, LA 
 

MINUTES 
 

The Board Chair Tony Clayton announced the convening of the Legal Affairs Committee.  Atty Quincy Cawthorne 
called the committee meeting to order. 
 
Roll Call by President Shields 
 
Present: Atty. Quincy Cawthorne – Chair Atty. Domoine Rutledge – Vice Chair, Miss Dana Bailey, Ms. Maple L. 
Gaines, Atty. Edwin Shorty, Mr. Henry Whitehorn, and Atty Tony Clayton – Ex Officio 
 
Absent: None 
 
AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
 
Upon the motion by Atty Edwin Shorty and seconded by Mr. Henry Whitehorn the agenda was recommended for 
adoption. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
None 
 
AGENDA ITEM 5: ACTION ITEM(s) 
 
Motion by Chairman Clayton and seconded by Atty Domoine Rutledge to approve Action Item 5A – 5B in global. 
 
Motion approved. 
 

A. Request Approval of Contracts, Amendments, Agreements, Grants, etc... Equal to or Greater than $300,000.00 
 

Name  Description  Amount 
A. Extension of the 

Bayou Classic CEA 
Request for approval to 
extend the Bayou Classic 
CEA for four (4) years. 

N/A 

B. Bid No. 31010-
Landmass Wi-Fi 
Connectivity (SULC) 

Lockstep Technology Group, 
LLC has submitted a 
competitive proposal for the 
completion of installation of 
APs (Access Points), 
switches, and related 
infrastructure across the 
campus. 

$ 822,877.72 

 
                 



9 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes January 17, 2025 

AGENDA ITEM 6: ADJOURNMENT 
 
A motion was made by Atty Edwin Shorty to adjourn the meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



10 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes January 17, 2025 

PERSONNEL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
(Following Legal Affairs Committee) 

Southern University Baton Rouge Campus 
January 17, 2025 

 
Leon R. Tarver II Cultural & Heritage Center 

Baton Rouge, LA 
MINUTES 

 
The Board Chair Tony Clayton announced the convening of the Personnel Affairs Committee. Atty Edwin Shorty 
called the committee meeting to order. 
 
Roll Call by President Shields 
 
Present: Atty. Edwin Shorty– Chair Ms. Maple Gaines – Vice Chair, Ms. Zazell V. Dudley, Mr. Chris Masengill, Mrs. Ann 
Smith, Mr. Henry Whitehorn and Atty Tony Clayton – Ex Officio 
 
Absent: Mr. Reggie Abraham and Atty Domoine Rutledge 
 
AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
 
Upon the motion Mr. Chris Masingill and seconded by Mr. Henry Whitehorn the agenda was recommended for adoption  
Motion passed   
 
AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
None 
 
AGENDA ITEM 5: ACTION ITEM(S) 
 
The motion was made by Mr. Chris Masingill and second by Mr. Henry Whitehorn that Action Item 5A be approved. 
  
Motion Approved  
 

A. Request for Approval of Personnel Action on Positions Equal to or Greater than  $60,000.00 (SUBR)  
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 6: OTHER BUSINESS 
 
None 

 
AGENDA ITEM 7: ADJOURNMENT 

 
A motion was made by Ms. Zazell Dudley to adjourn the meeting.   

 

 

Name Position/Department Personnel 
Action 

Waived/ 
Search 

Salary 
Previous   |  Suggested 

Funding 
Source 

1. Tracey Taylor-
Jarrell 

Executive Director/BOS Title 
Change/Salary 
Increase 

N/A $85,000 $116,000 System 



11 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes January 17, 2025 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
(Following Personnel Committee) 

Southern University Baton Rouge Campus 
January 17, 2025 

 
Leon R. Tarver II Cultural & Heritage Center 

Baton Rouge, LA 
MINUTES 

 
 
The meeting of the Southern University Board of Supervisors was called to order by Board Chair Tony Clayton. 
 
PRESENT 
Mr. Reggie Abraham, Miss Dana Bailey, Atty Tony Clayton, Atty Quincy Cawthorne, Ms. Zazell Dudley, Ms. Maple 
Gaines, Mr. Donald R. Henry, Mr. Myron K. Lawson, Mr. Chris Masingill, Mr. Paul Matthews, Atty Edwin Shorty, 
Mrs. Ann Smith, Rev. Dr. Samuel Tolbert and Mr. Henry Whitehorn 
 
ABSENT 
Atty Domoine Rutledge and Dr. Rani Whitfield  
 
AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
 
Upon the motion by Ms. Zazell Dudley and seconded by Miss Dana Bailey the agenda was recommended for 
adoption with amendment to Action Item 6C.  Chairman Clayton amendment to remove item 6C.  
 
Motion passed. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
None 
 
AGENDA ITEM 5: RESOLUTIONS 
 
Dr. Allen Vital read resolutions for the following: 
 
Resolutions 

• Bob Love 
• Ronald L. Smith 
• Lena Mae Newton Spears 
• William Matthew Lockhart Jr. 
• Rosevelt Wilson 
• Merita Sarrazin Miller 
• Aaron Harris  
• Carl Lester “Doc” Williams 

Commendations 
 
Frances Davis Shaw – SU Class of 1967 
Professor Angela Allen Bell 
 
 



12 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes January 17, 2025 

There was a motion by Miss Dana Bailey to approve the read resolutions and commendations and Mr. Myron K. 
Lawson second the motion.   
 
Motion approved.  
 
AGENDA ITEM 6: ACTION ITEM(s): 
 
There was a motion by Atty Edwin Shorty and a second by Mr. Paul Matthews to approve action item 6A-6B 
globally. 
 
Motion passed.  
       

A. Request for Approval of Minutes of November 29th, 2024, SUS Board of Supervisors Meeting 
B. Request for Approval of Committee Reports and Recommendations  
C. Resolution Supporting the Naming of the New Jaguar at Baton Rouge BREC Zoo, LaCumba (SUBR) 

 
 
AGENDA ITEM 7: INFORMATIONAL ITEM(s) 
 

A. Presidential Report 
 

B. Chancellor’s Reports 
 

C. SU System Foundation Quarterly Report 
 

Report provided by Mr. Alfred Harrell 
 

D. SU Alumni Federation Quarterly Report 
 
Report provided by Mr. Darrin Dixon 

 
 
AGENDA ITEM 8: OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Chairman Clayton thanked everyone for their time and patience for today’s meeting. He wished everyone a good 
weekend.  
 
AGENDA ITEM 9: ADJOURNMENT 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Myron K. Lawson to adjourn the meeting.   
 
 


























































	January BOS Meeting Minutes Final.pdf
	FACILITIES AND PROPERTY COMMITTEE
	MINUTES

	FINANCE COMMITTEE
	PERSONNEL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
	(Following Legal Affairs Committee)
	MINUTES

	SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
	(Following Personnel Committee)
	MINUTES


	Revised Financial Statement as of January 31 2025.pdf
	Financial Statement Executive Summary - January 31, 2025.pdf
	Financial Statement as of January 31, 2025.pdf




